

From: Domokos Steve-WLSD03 <WLSD03@motorola.com>
To: <jkennedy@fcc.gov>
Date: 5/31/02 4:38PM
Subject: FW: FCC File #: 0069-EX-RR-2002 [Reference Number: 2008]

John,

Motorola configures our test sites for this application with 1 control channel and 4 voice channels. The application for these sites is our 800MHz trunking products. Motorola typically has more than one major software release that we are testing at on time. In this case we would have 2 different systems configured at the same time. This would require 2 control channels and 4 voice channels in each configuration. We sometimes configure these sites to support repeater as well as simulcast configurations. All these configurations combined require 10 base TX stations to complete.

Steve Domokos
Motorola Test Lab Manager

-----Original Message-----

From: Airwaves Licensing Assistance [mailto:kayairwaves@earthlink.net]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 5:53 AM
To: Domokos Steve-WLSD03
Subject: Fw: FCC File #: 0069-EX-RR-2002 [Reference Number: 2008]

----- Original Message -----

From: "Rinehart Bette-C18923" <C18923@motorola.com>
To: <kay@airwaveslicensing.com>
Cc: "Grant Meg-C17903" <Meg.Grant@motorola.com>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 6:23 AM
Subject: FW: FCC File #: 0069-EX-RR-2002 [Reference Number: 2008]

> >

> -----Original Message-----

> From: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]
> Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2002 1:32 PM
> To: Rinehart Bette-C18923
> Subject: FCC File #: 0069-EX-RR-2002 [Reference Number: 2008]

>

>

> Dear Ms. Bette N. Rinehart:

>

> Please submit a justification for the requested equipment quantities.

>

> Confirmation Number: EL12231

> jkennedy@fcc.gov

> =====

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of 05/30/2002 may result in application

dismissal

> pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to
> Section 1.1108.

>

> DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your
> response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via
> the Internet at https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

>

CC: Domokos Steve-WLSD03 <WLSD03@motorola.com>